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PART A – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise B2.1 to read 

B2.1 The Submission Deadline is 4:00 p.m. Winnipeg time, December 17, 2014. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1 Could you please clarify the unit pricing on “Form B (R1): Prices”? 

A1 Prices shall be submitted in accordance with B10.1 and will be evaluated in accordance with B20.4. 

Q2 Do you want a unit price for 1 – Category 6 cable in the “Unit Price” column multiplied by a quantity of 50 to get 
the “Amount” price or is the idea the “Unit Price” and the “Amount” price would be the same for this RFP and the 
“Approx. Quantity” on the form is for information only purposes? 

A2 Yes, in the Unit Price column, the unit price should be for 1 complete cable installation.   The Amount 
column would be the “unit price” multiplied by the “approximate quantity”. 

Q3 As well, at the Bidder’s conference the question was asked if the Category 6 cable would be installed in a 
standard office environment or a warehouse / other type of environment.  The response was standard office 
environment.  This was not stated in addendum #2.   The standard office environment would only require a 8-
10ft step ladder.  A warehouse / other type of environment could require a man-lift or extension ladder.  Could 
you please confirm it is still based on a standard office enviro? 

A3 The Work of the Contract will be in a standard office environment. 
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 Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 

in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 9 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


